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& . UNITED STATES
° NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

May 18, 1983

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

50~3

- MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, ;ZE ic Documents Room

bl
SUBJECT: COMMISSION DETERMINATION STATEMENT FOR:
‘ DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE VOTE ON ACTIONS

IN REGARD TO INDIAN POINT HELD
ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 22, 1982

FROM: Samuel hilk, Secretary

Attached is the Commission Determination Statement indicating
that the transcript of the subject meeting should be released
to the public and the corresponding transcript. This document
is forwarded to you for formal placement in the Public Document
Room pursuant to 10 CFR Part 9.

Attachments: As stated

cc: DCS -~ 016 Phillips
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. UNITED STATES .

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

May 18, 1983

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

COMMISSION DETERMINATION REGARDING PUBLIC
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE GOVERNMENT IN

THE SUNSHINE ACT OF:

Transcript of Discussion/Possible Vote

on Actions in Regard to Indian Point

Wednesday, December 22, 1982

Pursuant to 10 CFR 9.108(c), the Commission, upoﬁ the advice
of the General Counsel, has determined that the subject

transcript should be released to the public.

v

Samue}/ J. Chilk
Secretary of the Commission



